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Agreement for Photography Services with MVP Sports Photography

A RESOLUTION TO AWARD RFP 23-11 AND APPROVE A ONE YEAR CONTRACT WITH MVP
SPORTS PHOTOGRAPHY FOR PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES FOR YOUTH SOCCER AND
SOFTBALL PROGRAMS WITH AUTOMATED RENEWALS FOR UP TO FOUR ADDITIONAL
YEARS

WHEREAS, MVP Sports Photography will pay the City 10% of total gross sales of all photography
related items.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FAYETTEVILLE, ARKANSAS:

Section 1: That the City Council of the City of Fayetteville, Arkansas hereby awards RFP 23-11 and
authorizes Mayor Jordan to sign a one year contract with MVP Sports Photography for photography
services for youth soccer and softball programs with automatic renewals for up to four additional years.
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MEETING OF DECEMBER 5, 2023

TO: Mayor Jordan and City Council
THRU: Susan Norton, Chief of Staff

Alison Jumper, Director of Parks, Natural Resources and Cultural Affairs
FROM: Lee Farmer, Recreation Superintendent
DATE:
SUBJECT: Agreement for Photography Services with MVP Sports Photography
RECOMMENDATION:

Parks, Natural Resources and Cultural Affairs staff recommend the approval of a contract with MVP Sports
Photography for photography services for youth soccer and softball programs.

BACKGROUND:

Parks, Natural Resources and Cultural Affairs offers youth soccer programming in the spring and fall seasons,
and youth softball programming during the spring season. A traditional component of each program is
individual and team photos to celebrate the participant's seasons. Parks, Natural Resources and Cultural
Affairs has provided this opportunity in the past through a contract with a third-party vendor who offers a menu
of package options for the participants to choose from.

DISCUSSION:

Earlier this year the City advertised RFP 23-11 for park programs photographer, and MVP Sports Photography
was the sole submission. Although there was only one submission for this photography service, the selection
committee recommended MVP Sports Photography based on their submission and previous experience
providing this service for Parks, Natural Resources and Cultural Affairs for the past five years.

BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT:

There are no expenses associated with this contract. The contract will be for one (1) year and may be
automatically renewed for an additional four (4) one-year terms for a possible contract term of five (5) years.
MVP Sports Photography will pay the City 10% of total gross sales of all photography-related items.

ATTACHMENTS: SRF (#3), MVP Sports Photography Agreement (#4), RFP 23-11, Appendix C - MVP's
Submittal (#5)
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